NOTICE:  The specification for the wick assemblies requires several processes.  Each offeror should detail those processes in their quotation to NASA, MSFC.

Amendment 001 to RFQ NNM05091414-RFQ is issued to answer the following questions:

QUESTION:  Are there any “HELP” or other training documents available for using the NAIS system? Any simple guidance that you may provide would be sincerely appreciated.

ANSWER:  RFQS is a pilot program.  To upload information, use the “Add Additional Information” button.  Acceptance of quotes outside of RFQS will be permitted under RFQ NNM05091414-RFQ; however, offerors are expected to make reasonable attempts to submit their quotes using the system.  Additionally, all quotes shall be submitted in .pdf, .doc, or .xls format.
QUESTION:  Our preliminary estimate of the stated delivery schedule is beyond the 22 weeks.  Can we propose an alternate delivery schedule?

ANSWER:  If offerors are not able to meet the delivery, they should propose an alternate firm delivery date.
QUESTION:  Our proposed Terms and Conditions for this R&D effort can only allow us to offer this effort on a “Best Effort Basis Only”. We can not warrant that this program will have an acceptable outcome due to the nature of the requirements.  Is this acceptable?

ANSWER:  This is acceptable.
QUESTION:  Is this solicitation going to make use of the 400x400 mesh wire cloth which has previously been procured by NASA Langley Research Center?
ANSWER:  The intended source for the material is Langley Research Center.  However, if that source is not available, the Government Furnished Material will be provided by separate contract procurement. 

QUESTION:  Under Attachment A, Para. 1, the specification calls out using a PF solvent. What is PF Solvent? Is it Pure Freon?  We normally clean with a different solvent/ method.
ANSWER:  PF is a R113 substitute.  The offeror should detail their process in their quotation for technical evaluation.
QUESTION:  We propose to perform all requested furnace firings using a vacuum furnace not to exceed 6 hours of total heated time.  Is this acceptable?

ANSWER:  The offeror should detail their process in their quotation for the cleaning of the wire cloth material that shall also be vacuum or hydrogen fired.  Acceptance of the process and total number of heat treatments and temperature/time of exposures shall be after award.  
QUESTION:  We would like to know the source of the data shown in Attachment B.  Can you share where this data is from?
ANSWER:  Additional information concerning the source of the data is not available at this time.
QUESTION:  We propose to conduct an initial swaging development effort to determine the anticipated size relationships for 7 layer wick structures. 

ANSWER:  The offeror should detail any procedures that they will use in their quotation and price it accordingly.

QUESTION:  We believe that the requested OD tolerance will probably be closer to + 0.000” – 0.015” NOM of the requested diameter.  Will this be acceptable?

ANSWER:  The stated tolerance is tight (+0.000/-0.005) and should be used as the objective.  A value of +0.000/-0.015 would be acceptable as a maximum value.
QUESTION:  We request that the bubble point testing be conducted using IPA as the working fluid.  We request to use IPA for all pore size determinations.  Is this deviation acceptable?  
ANSWER:  Use of IPA is acceptable.  The gage should have sufficient range such that the bubble point can be measured using a reasonable portion of the gages range.
QUESTION:  We propose to trim all tubes using wire EDM to minimize the net distortions and fraying which can occur at the wick ends.

ANSWER:  This is acceptable.
QUESTION:  Is the plug material Mo-47.5% Re or the stated Mo-44.5% Re?  Can we also offer a resistance spot weld option, and/or a method to fixture a piece of zirconium or other getter material to the plug at time of installation?
ANSWER:  Material will be Mo-44.5%Re.  Any additional effort should be offered as options and separately priced.
QUESTION:  Does NASA-MSFC have a directed laboratory to perform all needed LECO carbon, Oxygen and GDMS analyses?

ANSWER:  The offeror is not directed to use any specific source for LECO carbon, Oxygen and GDMS analyses.  The offeror is to provide a quotation for the wick assemblies using any additional sources as they deem necessary.

QUESTION:  Can the offeror propose to NASA-MSFC specialized transportation assemblies of the wick assemblies?

ANSWER:  The offeror is to deliver the wick assemblies as FOB destination to MSFC, AL.  The offeror should include all costs associated with delivery of the wick assemblies in their price.  If the offeror proposes special delivery methods, those methods should be detailed and priced accordingly.
QUESTION:  Regarding the forming of the tube, if we start with flat sheets of cloth and form the tube, there will be a seam, is that O.K. or can I talk to the technical rep. about our forming procedure.

ANSWER:  The approach is acceptable.

QUESTION:    We have examined the specifications and drawings for RFQ NNM05091414-RFQ. and if we assume that we are required to follow the spec, in particular Attachment C the "Process Flow for Heat Pipe Wick Fabrication", we cannot quote since in our opinion the procedure will not work. It appears to be missing an essential heat treatment step.  Do we have to follow this procedure?
ANSWER:  Attachment C is a sample process flow and is provided as a general guide.  The offeror should propose the steps that they believe are required for their process with appropriate testing to verify a good product.

